



DRAFT: Care Management Learning Collaborative: Session 2

March 10, 2015

8:30-9:00	Registration
9:00-9:15	Welcome and Opening Remarks
9:15-10:30	Lauran
10:30-10:45	Break
10:45-12:00	Lauran
12:00-12:45	Networking Lunch
1:00-2:00	Engaging Patients in Team-based Care Shared Care Plans <ul style="list-style-type: none">• Elements of Shared Care Plans• Communicating Shared Care Plans across the team• Updating Shared Care Plans
2:00-2:45	Community Team Break Out Session : Plans for engaging patients, getting started on shared care plans
2:45-3:00	Break
3:00-3:45	Team Report Out (including baseline data, results of breakout sessions, and next steps)
3:45-4:00	Closing Remarks

Commented [FE1]: This wasn't the layout in the original agenda, but I'm thinking we should push this back to 10:30 – 10:45. I will need to let the caterers know. This will give two 1 hour and 15 minutes sessions for Lauran with a break in the middle. What do you think?

Or could do 10:30 – 11:45 to leave time to get to lunch.

Commented [FE2]: This is what we had called it when we thought Karla might be coming. This is now slotted for the St. Albans presentation. Could call it

"Information Sharing Agreements" or the word they used at BP conf. was Co-Management Agreements.

Commented [FE3]: Food is currently scheduled to come at 2pm. I will need to change that once we confirm that we like this agenda setup.